Meuw MeEX e @ DEPARTMENT OF

iﬂ TRANSPORTATION

MQeEILITY IO

July 29, 2010

Tyler Palmer

Terra Novo

2930 Patton Way
Bakersfield, CA 93308

Re: Earthguard Fiber Matrix

Specification #: 603/632
File no: 603/632-10-210

Dear Mr. Palmer:

The Product Evaluation Program or a designee considered the merits of your
product and approved the product stated above. It will be your responsibility to
inform all potential users (i.e., contractor and this Department) of your product.

The purchase of your product is subject to State procurement procedures. For
more information visit the website at http://www.state.nm.us/spd.

The approval of your product is no guarantee that it will be used in a
construction/maintenance project. The approval is withdrawn if your product fails

to perform according to the manufacture's statement and the performance criteria.

If you have any questions feel free to call our office at (505) 476-3116.
Thank you for your submittal and patience.

Sincerely,

Jeff Lowry, PE
Product Evaluation Engineer

Cc: Dennis Ortiz
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